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From: Eldredge, Deborah S <Deldredge@browardhealth.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 4:42 AM 
To: Cepero, Monica <MCEPERO@broward.org> 
Cc: Eldredge, Deborah S <Deldredge@browardhealth.org> 
Subject: FW: Commissioner Bogen’s proposed Ordinance language related to calcium score testing 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Moni ca, I hope this email fi nds you having a wond erful week . Shane ask ed me to let you know that he has reviewed the langu ag e below and is good with it as is and has no additional questions . Pleas e let me know if you need anythi ng else. Best,  
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Hi Monica, 
 
I hope this email finds you having a wonderful week. 
 
Shane asked me to let you know that he has reviewed the language below and is good with it as is 
and has no additional questions. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Best, 
 
Debbie 
 
Debbie Eldredge 
Director, Corporate Administration 
Corporate Administration Office 
 
Shane Strum 
President/CEO 
1800 NW 49th Street, Suite 110, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
t 954.473.7054  f 954.473.7009 
deldredge@browardhealth.org 
 
 

 
 
 
Exceptional care. Extraordinary compassion. Everyday excellence.  

BrowardHealth.org 

 
From: Cepero, Monica <MCEPERO@broward.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 8:36 PM 
To: Strum, Shane <sstrum@browardhealth.org> 
Subject: Commissioner Bogen’s proposed Ordinance language related to calcium score testing 
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Good evening Shane,  
 
As a follow up to our conversation last week, Commissioner Bogen had some language 
drafted related to his interest in proposing an ordinance related to a disclosure related to 
calcium score tests.   
 
He asked that I share the below wording for the ordinance he would be proposing with you 
to see if this is something you would be comfortable with/not oppose. 
 
“Any facility, hospital or diagnostic center that offers a test referred to as a "Calcium 
Score" where no IV is used and no contrast is given to the patient, that facility, hospital or 
diagnostic center must inform the patient that such test does not test for soft plaque.” 
 
Please let me know when you have a chance to review.  As always, if you have any 
questions, call me, or Commissioner Bogen directly, as I’m sure he would be happy to walk 
you through his proposal.  
 
Have a great evening, 
Monica 
 
 
Monica Cepero 
County Administrator  
Broward County, Florida 
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From: Espinosa, Alexis <ESPINOA1@ccf.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 3:56 PM 
To: Cepero, Monica <MCEPERO@broward.org> 
Subject: FW: calcium scoring 
 
From: Espinosa, Al exis Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 3: 35 PM T o: mcepero@ boward. org Subject: FW: calcium scoring Fr om: Espinosa, Al exis Sent: Wed nesday, June 4, 2025 3: 25 P M To: mcepro@ broward.  org Subject: calcium scoring Moni ca, After a discussion  
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 Monica, 
  
After a discussion between Dr. Kirsch and Vice Mayor Bogen,  Dr Kirsch is comfortable with the 
language saying that calcium scoring exams do not visualize soft plaques.  
  
Thanks  
  

 

  
Alex Espinosa, MS | Chief Operating Officer 
2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd, Weston, FL 33331 
Phone: Office (954) 689-5823 |  Mobile  (954) 205-9565  

  
  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
Cleveland Clinic is a nonprofit, multispecialty academic medical center that's recognized 
in the U.S. and throughout the world for its expertise and care. Visit us online at 
http://www.clevelandclinic.org for a complete listing of our services, staff and locations. 
Confidentiality Note: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, 
whether electronic or hard copy. Thank you. 
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